

Miriam Martí Pallarès

SCIARTist – www.miriammarti.com



I have always been interested in different areas such as Science, Communication and Theater. I studied the Biology University Degree, a Master in Scientific Communication and Drama Professional Studies. Science is all around us, it is part of our life, of our experience and it matches perfectly when it gets combined with art and any other way of expression, which is something I love working at.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2017 – Nowadays: Artistic Synapses for Eclectic Trends

New collaboration between Artistic Synapses and Eclectic Trends – trend consulting experts –, offering new content on the “trend forecasting” field.

2015 – Nowadays: “Artistic Synapses”

I created the blog “Artistic Synapses” which brings together **science with art**, fashion, photography, etc. This initiative it’s not only the online publication, it is also a participative conference – workshop for the general audience.

2012 – 2015: ICFO (The Institute of Photonic Sciences) - Research Centre – Castelldefels (Barcelona)

I created and developed programs, projects and activities that bring photonics close to the general public, especially to students and teachers. Examples are: the audiovisual [Illuminating Curiosity contest](#), [the Light Painting program](#), The Young Photonic Congress, “[Light explorers](#)”, etc.

I also designed exhibits, videos and explored any artistic media that combined with science offered to the public a significant and unforgettable experience.

2011 - 2012: Script writer and video producer

Television of Catalunya and freelance audiovisual production companies.

Scriptwriter for the Educational Area in the Television of Catalonia within the European Project “Energy bits” which aimed to promote sustainable practices among the youngsters.

I also worked on several educational video productions within freelance production companies, being responsible of the script and production of the piece.

2009 - 2011: Science Outreach Officer – FCRI (Catalan Foundation for Research and Innovation)

Public Foundation + Catalan Department of Education + Television of Catalonia (Barcelona)

I organized and coordinated several scientific dissemination multimedia projects. From there I also worked with two other institutions:

- With the Department of Education of Catalonia as a member or the implementation team of the eduCAT1x1 Project (“**digitization of the classroom**” project / “1 laptop per student”).
- With the Television of Catalonia (TVC) as a [scientific advisor](#) and [editor](#) of the entertainment and **scientific dissemination TV program “Quèquicom”**.

Other

2011-2016 – **Drama** Teacher at “Estudi Nancy Tuñón & Jordi Oliver” (Barcelona) and at INCINE (Quito).

2011 – 2015 – **Radio** reporter at “Pa ciència, la nostra” (Humour and science dissemination program).

2007-2009 – Several jobs related to education, science and communication/drama:

- Speaker** for “La Marató Foundation” about diseases in secondary schools.
- Actress** for “Fun Brain”, a science dissemination company for schools and general public.
- Teacher** (of Science, English and Spanish) in Primary and Secondary Schools in Barcelona.

EDUCATION

- University of the Arts London – Central Saint Martins, **Cool Hunting** (London, 2014).
- IDEC and Pompeu Fabra University, **Master in Scientific, Medical and Environmental Communication** (Barcelona, 2008).
- Pompeu Fabra University, **Bachelor in Biology (Biomedicine)**, specialized on the Pharmaceutical Itinerary (Barcelona, 2002 - 2007).
- Estudi Nancy Tuñón, **Actor’s Training Plan Diploma** (Barcelona, 2003-2007).

CONTACT



miriammartipallares@gmail.com

Social & Professional networks



Languages

Catalan – mother tongue

Spanish – mother tongue

English – high level (with the Advanced American English Certificate by IEN).

Additional Training

Study and Conservation of Large Mammals by Bio+ (Kenya, 2013).

Social Networks (Editrain, 2009).

Audiovisual Language (Editrain, 2009)

« **CAP** » (**Teaching Training Diploma**) in Science (University of Barcelona, 2008).

Hobbies

Illustration

Climbing

Dancing lindy - hop